
 
 

The SandenVendo Company 
10710 Sanden Drive, Dallas, TX 75238 

 
TECHNICAL SERVICES 

ADVISORY MEMO 00-0709 

 
 
To:   Distribution 
 
From:   Technical Services 
 
Date:  May 8, 2009      
 
Subject:   Service for Vendo de Mexico coolers   
 

Remarks:   For Your Review  

 
 

Effective March 15th 2009, Vendo de Mexico will facilitate all sales, service and support of their 

coolers to the Coca Coca Bottling Company. 

For Sales, please contact: Eduardo Paez (404) 242-1500 

For Service, please contact: Santiago Ramirez (866) 548-5770 

 

 

If you need further information or assistance, please call Sanden Vendo Technical Service at 
800-344-7216  ext 9935 

 

 
The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of 

the individual or entity to whom addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, such recipient 
is advised that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this information is strictly prohibited. 

 


